Smith, Jacob

Subject: RE: MSOE Consumer Information and Policies

From: Registrar's Office <registrar@msoe.edu>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 10:30 AM

To: All Students <AllStudents@msoe.edu>; All Faculty <AllFaculty@msoe.edu>; All Staff <AllStaff@msoe.edu>
Cc: Registrars-Staff <Registrars-Staff@msoe.edu>

Subject: MSOE Consumer Information and Policies

Good morning all—

Per the U.S. Higher Education Opportunity Act (HEOA) and other Federal regulations, MSOE must disclose information
about the university ranging from athletics, academics, financial aid, security, graduation rates, and more. As a means to
making this information readily available, MSOE has a website called MSOE Consumer Information and Policies. At some
schools, this is referred to as the Right to Know Page.

Although we are required under these regulations to provide this information, we also believe it is important for our
students to have easy access to this important information. So, please take a moment and review the page. Paper
copies are available upon request.

Enjoy the day!
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